United Nations Nations Unies

ECONOMIC CONSEIL
AND ECONOMIQUE

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

COMTESION ON THRE STATUS OF WOMIN
TEIRD SRESTON
SUMMARY RECORD OF IIE FCRTY ~-FOURTH MELTING

Hold at Egiruv, Lebanon
on Thursday, 24 Marea 1949 4% 10 a.m.

CONTANTS:
1, General statement by Mrs. Popova (Uaica of Soviet S
Republics) on political rights of wouen.
2, Statement by the represcntative of the Internctiona
Federatlion of Women.

3. First Report of the Commities ca Peasclutions,

ceialisd

1 Domocratic

' Cheirman: DMrs. Marde Helene Lefruchoux France
| Mrs, Elsie Franzes Byth Australia
'Pﬁss Cecelia Sieu-Ling Zung China
Mrs. Bodil Begtrup - Dermark
Mesg, Liﬁa P. Tseldaris , o .Greece
Mrs. Portuna Andre Guery Haiti
Mra, Lakchmi Nandan Menon India
Mrs. Amalia C. de Castillo Tedon " Mexico
Mrs. Adlla Beyhoum Ei-Jazaeri - Syria
Mrg, Mihri Pektas ' . - Turkey
Miss Mary Sutherlond - United Xingdom
’ Miss Dovotny Kenycn Unitod States of
) , ' \ Auerica
Mrs, Elizisveta Pcpova. Unicn_of Soviet
, ) F Socialist Republics
Mfa. Tzabel Urdﬂmeté Vepezusla
Representatives from Svesialized Asencies:
| Mrs, Mildred Fairchild Woodbury . Internaticnal Isbour
' Organizetion

Migs Jeanne H. Chaton United Nations
' . Edvcational , Scientis
fic and Cultural
Organization

Renresentatives from Inter~Govermyental Oresnizations:
7

Migs Minewrva Beiunadino Tnter-American ,
= , Commissicn of Wcuwen



Fi’{ N.(?/JR, ,
.&uge 2

tad Orseajueiiono (fategouy:a)i
Madame Marie ﬂcue+ﬁs , Vorld Federation op
Trade Unions

Mrs, fmande Leverza Chief of tqe Sectic
oa tae S tatus o"
Women

lr, Edwaxd Zewson Secretary

P

~Mrs, Claude Dey %,

1. STATEMENT BY MRS. POPOVA {Union of Sovieh Sﬁcia!is" RF”"?’Ib.ii::E AT TE
CCMOTTEE ON RESOLUTIONS C(NCT* RNING PCLITICAL RIGHYS OF WOMLT\T \Itcn. 4
of the agenda}*

Mrs, POPOVA (Union of Soviet Soclallst Republics) recalled that
the guesticn of political rign%e of women, cne of the moe$ important itews
cn the agenda, had already beon the S‘U.b"jGCu of proiomged study by the United
Nations and its various bodies, She strcsscd that the main point at issue was
to ensure effective implemsntation of the recomwendations of the Eccnomic aad
Soclal Council in order to provide an adsquate solution of the problem. £ro
described the position in the Soviet Union, where the Poiitical and civie
rights of women were guarenteed under the Constitution, and quoted statlstics
ghowing that a great number of women oCoTP ied key positions all over ths
country, Although the theory of equa...ity in pelitizal rights had been
proclaimed in the so-called democratic sountries, the position in Spain,
Greece s Switzerland, India, the United States of fmerica, and otheres, was
far frcm eatisfactory., Any resolution pagsed hy the present Commiseion
ghould state clearly that the resoluvicn adopted by the General Assenvly

in December 1946 had not fully been put into practice in the 38 Member States

ieich had granted equality of rights. g£he roferred to the limlted coaditicns
undor which women conld vete in The United States cf America, the United
Xingdom, Cenada, Mexico, and Greece, in comparison with the privileges
enjoyed in her country end in Czechoslovaxia., The Jeneral Assembly shouid
be asked to reconsider the whole problem of political rights of women, with
particular attention being érawn to the sitration of women in the colonies
and non-self-governing territovies. It was for those reasons thet ghe had
submitted the resolution conteined in document E/CH.6/93.

Mrs. TEXTAS (Turkey) poinied out that the first part of the

Soviet Union resolution was a.J_.ready included in that submitted by the

/[Resolutions Gounitt®

*  Interpre te,‘olon of thie sta’emeat was given at
fourth moeting of the Comriesiua,

the beginning of the forly-

¢
/




Resolntions Commivtes, while the eecond part served no useful purposs
since the SBscrstariat had alrsady propared documantaticon on those countiles
in which woaen did nob possess tne full right to vots, In order to
expedits the work of the Commission, che Ielt that all remarke should be
confined to the procise items on tho agenia.
P
Mrs. MENCN (India) objected to certain.of the comments made in

regerd to her country ead wished to make it clear thet India, although
a Member of the United Netions, wae under no cbligation to accept the
rattern of 1life evolved in the Soviet Union., Since the recent iadependens
of her country, emergetic steps were being taken to adjust conditicae
to existing circumstances, The new Conatvitution, now under preparaticn,
provided for adult franchise and grarantees of equality of the sexss in
sccial, cultural end politicél fieldsQ ghe gave figures showing ths
high offices held by many women in various districts in Indla, end
stressed that women delegates formed part of Indlan delegations o
the meetings of the United Naticne and its verious bodies,

Ghe asked that vefevence to India should he deluted from page
two of the Soviet Uaion proposal; otherwise she would be obliged 1o

gk for rejection cf the preposal, since it was net bhassd on facts.

Mrs, TSALDARIS (Greoce) caid thet e copy of the statemont che
kad made on the positicn end rights of women in Greece, with particular
reference %o a new draft Constitution, would be handsd to the Soviet
Union Repwvesentative, who had not sxrived in time to hear the cbssrvations

-~ i 7
ir question,
Referring to Mvs, Popovals statement about democratic conditions in
Czecheglovaiia, she recalled that 2,500 Cyeek chlliren were belng held
in Czechoslovekia, and that offizials of the Ialernavional Red Croes
Ccomittee, sent under United Nations decisions to organize their repatria-

tion, had been refused paesporis.

2, STATEMENT BY THE REPRESENTATIVE CF THE INTERNATIONAL DEMOCRATIC
FEDERATION CF WOMBN.

An exchange ¢f opiniocn took place as to whether it was in order
to allow Mrs. Ibrahim, the Representative of the Internaticnel Democratic
Federation of Women, to address the meeting with r2spect to item 4 of the

Agenda, since the debate on this item had Deen closed the previons day.

[Miss XENYON



x&g
T ) . 2, . d 3
Miss KBNYON (United States of Amwica) folt that an opportinity to
addrose the Commisaio:a under special circunmstances should not e limited

to one intermational orgsnizaticn,

The Cowmission agreed, by tyelve yotes %o rgme, yith one shotention,

B et

to hear Mrs, IBRAFIM on the vrderstanding that her comments wourld not

exceed five mimmtes,

Miss SUTTERTAND (United Kingdom) explained that she had ebsizined
from voting, merely because the genersl debate had been formally cloged,

and re-opensd only as an ect of courtesy to the Soviet Uniecn representative,

, Mre. IBRAHIM (Internaticnal Domocratic Federation of Women),
descrited the activities of her organlzation, which she seid represented
80 million women in 51 countriec. Sie erphasized that in those countries
vhere women had no political rightm, tbe tendency of the yomen’®s orgenizatioms
and parlismentary bodies was that such privileges shouid be accorded only
to the educated “"elite". Such & ccaception was antl-democratic and deprived
those women, whose work brought them into ccntect with the daily problews
cf 1life and with the masces of the pcopls, of political rights, In
countries waere free schools did not exist , the poorer class had no oppor-
tunity for eclw*ation, and it wes unfair that this clese ghould be deprived
of political l"iéhbs in favour of educated women, who were indifferemt to
the real problems of thelr countries.

A convention should be drafted which would eliminate aill discrimination
beuween educated and uwaedue ated women. Crest importance was attached to
the recommendations adopted by tre Commiegeion, end all couniries whsre womed
had no political rights should be classed as having political discrin ninaviod
against women, 4 was essential for tho righta of citizens to be applied
in practice in conformity with existing legislation. There should De no
discriminaticn in using the press , which now was availeble only to those
with greater financial means, nor any restriction on women g -organizations
to hold meetings, to meke petitions or to ssnd reprecentatives to meetings
such as that of the present Commlssion. ALl democratic rights should be

guaranteed, including those of all classes of women,

The Chairman declared. the debate on item 4 of the agenda closed.
3. FIRST REPORT OF THE COMUITTEE ON RESOIUTIONS (Document E/CN.6/9%)

Mes. POPOVA {Union of Sovlet Socimlist Republics) comsidsred
that the Report of the Committes on Ragolutions should not come before

the plenary Commission uatil 1t had Teen adopied as a whole by tao x

S T | L ponmittoe



Cormitiee, Until then, it could only »e regarded ae a draft, Ca the
other hend, the paper sho nad preseated (Document EfCN.6/93) ves an
official tagic dozument containing a draft resoiution Tor supmissicn
0 the Heonomic end Social Covnsil. The text £ lhat resoluticn

had been distridbuted the previows éay, and she felt that it should

be given priority, in accordance with the Rules of Procedure,

The CEAIRMAN explained that ths Comm_LttGe cn Resolutione was
a working group of the Commisgion, set vp to facliitate its task in framing
resolutions, OIfficlal adoption of the rsport as a vhole was, there ore,
unnecessary, The various paragraphs kad been vconsldered by the Committee,
and zince the Report had been distributsd on the previcus day , the
Commission could proceed to 1%s discusslon.

The Commission agreed, by 13 voies in favour ard 1 sgainsgh, to

consider the Report of the Comm:th=e on Resolutions,

The Commission proceeded to copsider dccurent E /CNqG o%, peragrayn

by paragraph.
Aehievenment of Suffrage in Belglum and Chile

The paracraph wasg adopted. A minor drafting modification wes
suggested Ly Miss XENYON (United States of Americz),

Convention on Polilvisal Ridats

s
U2

that it had been cecided to include this paragraph in the form of a

atal emmu in the repert; not in the form of a resolution, Bhe thought

{1

g KENYON {United States of Americs) was under the impression
o

1t should be the Commission whick, at the appropriate time, should
consider a convention to assist countries that had ant granted women

equal political rights,

Mrs, TOECVA (Union of Soviet Sociallmt Repu ublics) said that
sue could not take part in the discussion and must abstain from
voting since she had not received the Russian text. Moreover, amencue n*'s
avpeared to have been made in ithe dosument discussed by the Committee
on Regolutions cn the provious Gay, and ghe was not aware of thoge

rodificaticns.

Mr. TAWSON (Sscretary of the Ccmmission), explained that,
excent for a few minor drafting changes, the texi was the same ag th:
dlecussed in the Ccmmititee on Resolutions, The revieed docwiat had

distributed to all members of the Cownlission ca the previous day inOI; oV

Jewo wr



e, 6/8R.b4
l}gge 6/_

two working lenguages, Fronch and Inglish, and it was not possible for the
Secreteriat to tremslate all documente into the other official lenguages of

the United Nations,

In order to give Mre. POPOVA time to study tho auestion, which
vas an important one, the CEAJRMAN yuled that the discuseion on the comventicn
cn political rights should be deferrsd vatil the next meeting,

Tnformation on Trust Territories

Miss KENYON (United States of America) proposed, and Miss
SUTHERLAND, (United Kingdom) agreed, to veplece the words "to participate
in politicel activities" in line 2 by the words "right to hold public officet,
There might be & difference of intsrpretaticn in different Lnglish-spegking
countries, and it wee desirable to avold giving the impression that the
Comniesion was interested in yolitical agitation,

Miss KERYON further suggested adding the word "Pertinent” before th
word “information" in line 5.

Miss SUTHERLAND (United Kingdom) suggested.that in view of
the difficulty which the Soviet delegate was experlencing, the Commission
ghould defer until the next dey discuseion of the entire Report of the
Ccmmittee on Resolutione and proceed with the next item on the\agenda.

The CHATRMEN replied that the Commissicn had a very full
. Prograxme for the following dey; she was, however, prepared to daferudiéquésiml
of the paragraph on informsticn on trust territories until the afternéon‘meetﬂE'

 In reply to & gquestion by the CHAIRMAN, Mrs. POPGVA (Union of

Soviet Socialist Republics) seid thet she wac prepared to discuss the next

paragrarh cf the report,

" Information on Non-Self-Governing Territorice

Mrs. POPOVA (Union of Soviet Socielist Republice) raferred to
a text covering both trust and non-self-governing tsrritories,presentéd by

ths United States delegate, which she preferred to the present peparate texts,

In reply, the CHAIRMAN summed. up the earlier debates on the
question, from which the Soviet Union delegate had been absent, end said that
e texts adopted by the Committee:on Resolutions were compromise solutigns
thad on the text submitted by Mies Kenyon., In the United'Nations'Charter.

ths I
[these territories



E/CHE /8RN
gage 7

trose territories were dcalt with separately in Articles 73 (e), and 88,
Ae the resoluticn concerning trust territories had piesented ceriein
difficuliies for the Soviet Union member, the Commizaion had agreed to

defer its discuseion wntil the afiernoon rseting.

Miss KENYON {United States of America) agread with Mrs. Povova
that the text she had precented on behalf of the Unlted States Government was
_vetter than thoee at preaent under discussion, In order to expedite
whe work of the Commiselcn, she had not inslisted on its adoption; but
in view of the importence attaciied to the subject by her Govermment, she had
cabled for inctructione, She would abstein from veting, until a reply
had been received.

In view of Miss Xenyon's position and of the fact that Mrs. Popova
desired to have time for Ffurther consideration of the paragraph, it
wes agreed that the discussion should be deferred until the next meeting.

Information on Discrimivnation based on sox in the Tisld of Political Rights

Mrs. UPDANETA (Venezuola), oupported by Miss XENYON (United
States of America), suggested deleting the words "in the field of political
rights, in particular" in the penultimete line and replacing them by the

vords "with respect to the rightease.”

Miss SUTIERLIAND (United Kingdcem) remarked thet this emendment
carrowed the senee of the resolution.
The naragvavh. as amended, was adopted by & votes la favour, S-againet,

vith 1 abstenticn.

Mrs, IEDON (Mexzico) had grave doubis as to whether the resolution,
as amended, was sufficiently wide to cover all political rights, both local

end nationzl.

The CHAIRMAN stated thet the rules of procedurs did not allow
modification of a text which had been adopted; e new text covld, however,

be submitted for consideration, if desired.

Mies SUTHERTAND (United Kingdom) essvred the delegate from
loxico that the amended English text , as adopted, amply covered discrimination

&s rozurds local and rational freachise,

-—— P

At this point Mrs. IEDON (Mexzico), Vice-Chalrman, toox the chair,

/

/ba, POROVE



Z0N.6/5R b
Page 8
Mrs. POEOVA, (Union of Soviet Soslalist Republics) said ehe
would swbmit a new text in writing at the next meeting.
It vas agreed to defer further discussion of the paragraph
until the nexi meeting. \

Participation of Women in the United Nations

The paragravh wes adopted by ten votes in favour, with thiree

abstentions,

5

The Cormisgsion rose at 1 p-m.






